Memo

To: Board of Education

From:

Date: June 17, 2025

Re:

Central Campus- Athletics
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Michael Carnahan, Volunteer Girls Cross Country
Sergio Miranda, Volunteer Girls Cross Country

Steve Perion, Head Girls Bowling

Brian Falada, Assistant Girls Bowling
Anna Talarico, Volunteer Girls Tennis
Tammy Thompson, Volunteer Dance/Poms

West Campus- Athletics
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Amanda Ashmus, Assistant Girls Tennis
Maurice McCullum, Assistant Boys Basketball
Kevin Paul, Assistant Boys Basketball
Eirc Carlson, Boys Basketball
Alexis Ceballos, Assistant Girls Basketball
James Mitchell, Assistant Football
Jeromy Kountz, Assistant Football
Michael Mines, Volunteer Boys Basketball
Anthony Harris, Volunteer Boys Basketball
Justin Cochran, Volunteer Boys Basketball
Mychae Bailey, Volunteer Football
Nick Larkin, Volunteer Football

. Larry Traylor, Volunteer Football

Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Professional Staff — Extra Pay Recommendations
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*Due to the mandated school closure, all approvals of employment recommendations are contingent upon acceptable
results of a fingerprint-based Criminal Background Investigation, as well as checks of the lllinois Sex Offender Registry,
and Murderer and Violent Offender Against Youth Registry. Employment is also contingent pending the District’s receipt
of any certificates or licenses required for the position. The Board of Education reserves the right to revoke a contingent
offer of employment if the applicant has criminal convictions that either prohibit the candidate from working in a public

school or that demonstrate the candidate would not be appropriate for the position.
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